
From: Chace Pedersen
To: "Connor Armi"; "AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov"; "DAHP SEPA (DAHP)"; Candie Leader; Kelee Hodges; Tate

Mahre; Jackie Sharp; Public Health Inspectors; "Les Seifert"; "Billy Hendrix"
Cc: Jamey Ayling; Zach Torrance-Smith; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: VA-23-00008 Hendrix - Notice of Decision
Date: Friday, December 8, 2023 8:53:00 AM

Good morning,
 
The appeal period for this decision ended on December 7, 2023, at 5pm. As no appeals were
received, this decision is now final.
 
Thank you,

Chace Pedersen
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7637
chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
 

From: Chace Pedersen 
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 9:05 AM
To: 'Connor Armi' <connor.armi.hsy@colvilletribes.com>; 'AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov'
<AviationLandUse@wsdot.wa.gov>; 'DAHP SEPA (DAHP)' <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges <kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate Mahre
<tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jackie Sharp <jackie.sharp@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health
Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'Les Seifert' <lwseifert@comcast.net>; 'Billy
Hendrix' <bhendrix13@icloud.com>
Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith
<zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: VA-23-00008 Hendrix - Notice of Decision
 
Good morning,
 
Please see the attached correspondence regarding the Hendrix Zoning Setback Variance (VA-23-
00008).
 
The appeal deadline for this decision is December 7, 2023, at 5pm.
 
Please contact me with any questions.
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
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